This walking route was created to encourage walking and exploring throughout the beautiful area of Evansville, MN. This map was designed by Active Living Douglas County as part of a series in hopes that each walker may discover more about our great city.

MAP 2 Art Center

This walking map is brought to you by:

DOUGLAS COUNTY

active living

Communities in Motion

1.12 miles
Central Lakes Trail — This is a 14 foot wide, 55 mile long nearly level, paved trail. It passes through the communities of Dalton, Ashby, Melby, Evansville, Brandon, Garfield, Alexandria, and Nelson. The Central Lakes Trail is connected to the Lake Wobegon Trail; which extends from Osakis to St. Joseph (48 miles) and also to Holdingford, and from the Lake Wobegon Trail to the Morrison County trail. This results in a total paved trail length of approximately 130 miles.

Calvary Covenant Church — In 1887, a group of people organized The Swedish Mission Church. In 1897, the church was built on Oak Hill in Lund Township. The church building was torn down in 1913, and rebuilt in 1954. A Sunday school and study addition was added to accommodate the growing needs in 1959. The Ladies Aid began in 1987, which was formally organized in 1906.

Master Lumber — Evansville Lumber and Hardware was formed in 1901. In 1963, the lumber yard was named Farmers Lumber & Supply by Floyd Rossum. January 1, 1997, Farmers Lumber & Supply was changed to Master Lumber, and specialized in sawmill dry kiln that started in 1990.

Art Coalition/Art Center — In October 2004, the building originally built in 1912, was generously donated to the Evansville Art Center by owners Darrell Gillespie and Gwen Erickson. The Evansville Art Center is owned and operated by the Evansville Arts Coalition. Evansville Art Center was formed as a non-profit 501 organization in January 1996, and recognized as a community arts organization in March 1997.

Evansville Dental Clinic — The dental office was purchased in the Fall of 1990. During 1969, the Evansville Clinic building was enlarged, and the new addition became the present Evansville Dental Office. The Evansville Clinic doors closed at the end of June 1994, and the current building still remains the Evansville Dental Clinic.

Kramer Chiropractic — This building was first established as the Evansville State Bank on October 1, 1902, and closed in the early 1930’s. Norm Nelson bought the building and café business in the late 1940’s to the early 1950’s, and called it Norms Café. In 1969, Darrell Lindberg remodeled it into a Barber Shop which he owned until 1984. In 2005, the building became Kramer Chiropractic.

FOR MORE INFORMATION

www.activelivingdc.com